

## SUMMARY TABLE OF RECOMMENDATIONS

Topic	Recommendation	Next Action Responsibility of:
Implementation	Create Implementation Committee	Council
	Outreach and Education	<del>GRC</del>
	Web Site	<del>GRC &amp; Staff</del>
	Self Funding Energy Office	<del>GRC &amp; Staff</del>
Energy Efficiency	Energy & Emissions Data	<del>GRC</del>
	Residential Energy Audit Program – REAP	<del>GRC</del>
	Smart Meters	Council & <del>Staff</del>
	Cold Climate Heat Pump Demo Project	<del>GRC &amp; Staff</del>
	PACE (Property Assessed Clean Energy)	<del>Council &amp; Staff</del>
	High Performance   Energy Efficient Public Bldgs	<del>GRC &amp; Staff</del>
	Water Heaters	<del>GRC &amp; Staff</del>
	Streetlight and Parking Lot Lights	<del>Council &amp; Staff</del>
Renewable Energy & Fuel Switching	Gas Pipeline & Wyman Station	Council & <del>Staff</del>
	Wind Generation – Land	<del>LPAC</del>
	Wind Generation – Off Shore	<del>LPAC</del>
	Renewable Municipal Energy Supply	<del>GRC</del>
Transportation & Land Use	Charge to Comprehensive Plan Committee	Council
	Reduce Distance	<del>LPAC</del>

**Deleted:** Committee

**Deleted:** Committee

**Deleted:** Committee

**Deleted:** Committee

**Deleted:** Committee

**Deleted:** Committee

**Deleted:** Committee

**Deleted:** Committee & Staff

**Deleted:** Committee

**Deleted:** Committee

**Deleted:** Committee

**Deleted:** Committee

**Deleted:** Committee

	Reduce Miles Travelled	<del>LPAC</del>
	Share the Ride	<del>LPAC</del>
	Watch Your Tailpipe   Minimize Vehicle Emissions	<del>LPAC</del>
	Integrated Transportation Planning	Council & Staff
	Trees	<del>LPAC</del>
	Elephant in the Room	<u>GRC &amp;</u> Community
Waste and Recycling	Curbside Recycling	<del>Recycling Committee</del>
	Business Recycling	<del>Recycling Committee</del>
	Public Recycling Containers	<u>Recycling</u> Committee & Staff
	Source Reduction	<u>Recycling</u> Committee & Staff

**Deleted:** Committee

**Deleted:** Committee

**Deleted:** Committee

**Deleted:** Town

**Deleted:** Council

**Deleted:** Council &

**Deleted:** Committee (&

**Deleted:** )